
  
Putting People First Providing for our Communities Preserving our Heritage Promoting the County Protecting our Future  

County of Herefordshire District Council, County of Herefordshire District Council, Licensing Unit, 10 Blackfriars Street, 
Hereford. HR4 9HS 

Main Switchboard (01432) 260000 - www.herefordshire.gov.uk 
$xwgudv3o.doc 

People’s Services Directorate 
Director: Jo Davidson 

The Proprietor 
Marmaris  
21a Union Street 
Hereford 
HR1 2BT 

Your Ref: 

Our Ref: 

Please ask for: 

Telephone: 

Fax: 

E-mail: 

 

 

Licensing Officer 

01432 260105 

01432 383412 

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk 

13th February 2013 
Dear Sir, 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – UNAUTHORISED LICENSABLE ACTIVITY 
 
MARMARIS, 21A UNION STREET, HEREFORD, HR1 2BT 
 
On Saturday 9th February 2013, Fred Spriggs (Licensing Officer) visited your premises at 11.50 pm after you 
were seen to provide hot food to a member of the public. 
 
The premises is not licensed and therefore no hot food or drink can be provided from the premises between the 
hours of 11 pm to 5 am on any day. You have the option to apply for a premises licence which if granted would 
allow you to operate after 11 pm.  
 
To make the situation absolutely clear to you: 
You can not provide hot food or drink between 11 pm to 5 am without a licence.  
 
It is an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a premises to be used for any licensable activity 
without a licence. Any person found guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to 
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine of up to £20,000, or to both. 
 
In line with this Authority’s Policy, I must advise you that should you choose to operate again without a premises 
licence we will take enforcement action against you. Furthermore, the Licensing Authority would be obligated to 
object to your licence application on the grounds of the prevention of crime.  
 
Should you require further advice please contact the Licensing Section on the above number. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 

FRED SPRIGGS 
LICENSING OFFICER 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & TRADING STANDARDS 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

cc West Mercia Police 



 


